OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER

BOUDH FOREST DIVISION, BOUDH
Phone/ Fax No. 06841-222073 e-mail - dfo.boudh@odisha.gov.in

Letter No._ 1403  4F-251/2022pt. I8 / 0% / 2023

To

The Deputy General Manager, (E)
EHT (Const) Division, Angul

Sub: - Diversion of Forest land 30.469 Ha. (Phulbani Division 19.563 Ha. +
Boudh Division 10.906 Ha.) for Construction of 132KV DC Line on DC
tower from existing 132/33 KV Phulbani Grid Sub-Station in
Kandhamal Dist. to 132/33 KV Grid Sub-station at Boudh by Deputy
General Manager (Elect.) EHT Construction Division, OPTCL, Angul
(Proposal No. FP/OR/TRANS/149711/2021

Ref: - Memo no. 13520 dt. 06.07.2023 of DCF, Nodal O/o the PCCF & HoFF,
Odisha, Bhubaneswar addressed to him

Sir,

With reference to the above cited memo on the captioned subject, it is
requested to the submit the compliance report of the observations in respect of this
Division raised by the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, (Nodal), O/o the Principal
Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Odisha, Bhubaneswar to this office at the earliest

for taking further action at this end.
Hence, the above forest diversion project proposal is returned herewith
for necessary compliance and resubmission.

Encl: As above
Yours Sincerely,

VNS
Divisional Forest Officer
JeBoudh Division

Memo No.__ 1104 pt. 13 /0% 7 202%
Copy to the Principal Chief Conservator of Forest, Forest Diversion &

Nodal Officer (FC Act), o/o the Principal Chief Conservator of Forest & HoFF, Odisha,
Bhubaneswar for favour of kind information and necessary action with reference to his

memo no. 13519 dt. 06.07.2023.

Divisional Forest Officer

HeBoudh Division
P.T.O



Memo No.__ 4405 Dt. 13 / 03 / 2023
Copy to the Regional Chief Conservator of Forest, Berhampur Circle for

favour of kind information and necessary action with reference to his memo no. 2730
dt. 11.07.2023.

Divisional Forest Officer

Moudh Division
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